
 

 

 
APPROVED - Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 4 
2017-12-12- Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 10 (Arrow Lakes) 
 

 

MINUTES 
School Board Office Date: Tuesday December 12, 2017 

7:00 pm 
PRESENT 
 
TRUSTEES: L. Brekke, M. Teindl, J. Struck, R. Farrell 
 
STAFF:  T. Taylor, M. Grenier, L. Newman, S. Woolf, R. Bardati 
 
REGRETS:  Q. De Courcy  
 
OTHERS:  
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 
L. Brekke called the meeting to order at 7:14 pm.  
 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 
 

Moved by R. Farrell, seconded by M. Teindl, that the agenda be adopted as presented. 
 

CARRIED 
3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES: 

 
Moved by R. Farrell seconded by M. Teindl that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of  
November 14, 2017 be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 
Nil 

 
5. DISPOSITION OF PREVIOUS PRESENTATIONS 

Nil 
 
6. FINANCIAL UPDATE: (Shelly Woolf) 

 
a) November 30, 2017 Financial Report (report attached) 
 

7. QUESTIONS REGARDING FINANCIAL 
Nil 
 



 

 

 
APPROVED - Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 4 
2017-12-12- Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

8. REPORTS 
 

a) Chairperson: 
i) Report attached 

 
b) Education Partnership Committee 

No report 
 

c) Parent Advisory Council / Trustee Liaison Reports: 
 

i) Southern Zone   
No report  

 
ii) Nakusp Elementary School   

 Dishes were purchased for hot lunch program 

 Looking at fundraising through Return it Forward and Canada Post in the New 
Year 
 

iii) Lucerne Elementary-Secondary School  

 Report attached 
 

iv) Nakusp Secondary School  
No report 

 
v) District Parent Advisory Council   

No report 
 

vi) CUPE/Board Liaison 

 Report attached 
 

vii) ALTA/Board Liaison Meeting  

 Collective Agreement has officially been ratified by all parties  

 January 22, 2018 – shared Pro-D, school based day  

 Teacher Professional Growth Framework is in the final stages, will be piloted in 
2018 by at least three teachers 

 
viii) Occupational Health and Safety Committee 

 Report attached 
 

ix) Chamber of Commerce 

 Nakusp: No report 

 New Denver/Silverton: No report  
 

x) Strong Start Centres 
No report  
 

xi) Arrow Lakes Aboriginal Educational Advisory Council  



 

 

 
APPROVED - Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4 
2017-12-12- Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

 Report attached 
 

d) Branch / BCSTA / BCPSEA 
 
i) Branch:  No report 

 
ii) BCSTA:  Report attached 

 
iii) BCPSEA:  No report  

 
e) Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer: (T. Taylor) 

The Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer Report was presented at the Education Partnership 
Committee Meeting.  A copy of this report is included as part of the Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
9. OLD BUSINESS: 

a) 2017-2022 Strategic Plan Update 
 

Carried forward from EPC: 
Board Chair Brekke shared an update at the Education Partnership Committee regarding the Draft 
Strategic Plan including a Timeline and Communication Plan.  Appendix B and C of the Draft 2017-
2022 Strategic Plan Working Document (Draft Strategic Plan Timeline and Communication Plan) has 
been attached for reference.  

 
 The 2017-2022 Strategic Plan will come forward for approval by the Board at the Regular Meeting 

held on January 16, 2018.  
 

Moved by J. Struck, seconded by M. Teindl, that the Board of Education approve finalizing the 
following Strategic Plan Documents for production and distribution including: 
 

 2017-2022 Strategic Plan, A Summary of Community Consultations Brochure 

 2017-2022 Strategic Plan Bookmark  

  2017-2022 Strategic Plan Poster  
 

CARRIED 
 

b) Surplus Policy  
 
This item will be deferred to the January Board meeting.  

 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 

a) Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson  
 

J. Struck nominated Lora Lee  
Called 2nd time  
Called 3rd and final time  
 
Lora Lee Brekke acclaimed as Board Chair  
 



 

 

 
APPROVED - Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 4 
2017-12-12- Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

J. Struck nominated Melissa Teindl  
L. Brekke nominated Q. De Courcy  
Called 2nd time  
Called 3rd and final time 
 
Melissa Teindl acclaimed as Vice Chair  
 
b) 2018 Committee Structure 
 
The 2018 Committee Structure will be finalized at the January 16, 2018, Regular meeting of the 
Board. 

 
c) Staff Appreciation Committee  

 
Moved by M. Teindl, seconded by J. Struck, that the Board of Education of School District 10 (Arrow 
Lakes) strike a Special Committee to oversee the planning and execution of the 2018 Staff 
Appreciation Event.  

CARRIED 
 
d)  Christmas Office Closure  
 
Moved by R. Farrell, seconded by M. Teindl, that the Board of Education for School District 10 (Arrow 
Lakes) approve the annual holiday office closure from Friday December 22, 2017 through to Friday 
January 5, 2018. 

CARRIED 
 

11. NEXT MEETING DATES: 
 

 a) Education Partnership Committee Meeting:  January 16, 2018 6:00pm 
  
 b) Regular Meeting of the Board:    January 16, 2018 7:00pm  
 

Moved by J. Struck, seconded by R. Farrell, that the Board of Education of School District 10 (Arrow 
Lakes) approve the change of the Regular meeting date in January from January 9, 2018 to January 
2018.  

CARRIED 
  
12. QUESTIONS FROM PUBLIC: 

Nil 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT: 
M. Teindl adjourned the meeting at 7:52. 
 
 
 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
L. Brekke       T. Taylor 
Chairperson      Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer 



Board Meeting 
December 12 2017 

Presented by: Shelly Woolf, Assistant Secretary Treasurer 

1. a) 2017-2018 Operating Budget Review -  November 30, 2017 

2017/18 Budget Operating Expense  $  7,413,791 
2016/17 Student Learning Grant carried forward  22,103 
2017/18 Amended Ab Ed Budget (1701s)  10,890 
2017/18 Amended School Budgets   (5,563) 
SOGI Donation   3,500 
Total 2017/18 Amended Budget Costs  $  7,444,721 

b) Operating Budget Status Target:  67% remaining 
Actual:   67% remaining 

See Page 3 (November 2017) and Page 4 (November 2016) 

2. Operating Surplus (Unappropriated)

Available for appropriation by the Board $   562,018 

3. 2017-2018 AFG Budget and Other Capital Funds

a) AFG (Annual Facilities Grant) – Operating Grant

AFG 2017-18 Operating Grant    62,454 
Withheld by MOE for Capital Asset Management System  (5,316) 
Expended to date 2017-18  (57,138) 
Available AFG Operating Grant Funds  $      - 

b) AFG - Capital Grant (Bylaw)

AFG 2017-18 Capital Grant $  231,256 
Expended to date 2017-18  (109,676) 
Available AFG Capital Grant Funds $  124,496 



Board Meeting 
December 12 2017 

c) School Enhancement Program Grant (Bylaw) – No change from October 2017

November 30, 2017 NSS Roof Emergency Lighting NES Solar Total
Routine Capital Grant 2017-2018 176,205$       100,952$  220,543$            497,700$       
Deduct: PY Over Spend 2016-2017 (4,676)            - - (4,676)            
Routine Capital Grant Available 171,529         100,952 220,543              493,024         
Spent to November 30, 2017 (136,574)        (56,490) (886) (193,950)        
Budget Remaining 34,955$         44,462$  219,657$            299,074$       

d) Capital Reserve Balances – No change from October 2017

Shareable Capital - SS (Capital Reserve) 
- Ministry restricted capital reserve balance is $ 211,507. 

Non-Shareable Capital - NSC (Local Capital Reserve) 
- Board restricted internal capital reserve is $ 83,744.  

4. Sick Leave Monthly Trend Analysis & Comparisons to Last Year

This report has been updated to show year to date comparisons year over year with an average 
per employee on the total.  Incidences:  Pages 5 & 6 indicate that July 2017 to November 2017 
absences relating to sick, medical and dental reasons are higher compared to last year but lower 
than three of the last five years.    

Budget Implications:  71% Replacement Budget remaining 
$56,267 spent on a $195,295 Budget 

5. Government & Other Reports Filed

Statement of Financial Information - uploaded to SD10 Website
Fauquier Subdivision Application - Ministry of Transportation and
 Infrastructure - December 1, 2017 

Government Reporting Entity (GRE) - 2nd Quarter – Ministry of Education
 due - December 13, 2017. 



12/06/17 15:43:10 School District No. 10 PAGE    1

SDS GUI MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT AT NOVEMBER 30, 2017 ACR0L31-E

Report ID 107 ( Fund-Function-Object Level 1 ) Expenditure

Fund :   0  General Operating

FULL YEAR

   O TITLE NOV YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BUDGET    AVAILABLE  PERC

Function : 1  Instruction

   1 Salaries 345,680.03 1,094,997.54 3,610,154    2,515,156   70

   2 Emp. Benefits/Allowances 73,014.54 264,700.29 931,293 666,593   72

   3 Services 43,500.30 93,542.13 305,542 212,000   69

   4 Services 91.60 1,834.09 23,762 21,928   92

   5 Supplies And Materials 7,718.64 73,531.56 3,088.90 198,937 122,317   61

---------------  ----------------  ----------------  ----------  -----------  ---

    TOTAL FOR Function - 1 470,005.11 1,528,605.61 3,088.90   5,069,688    3,537,993   70

Function : 4  District Administration

   1 Salaries 40,669.17 173,296.61 451,173 277,876   62

   2 Emp. Benefits/Allowances 7,982.50 35,133.83 104,001 68,867   66

   3 Services 2,986.13 91,245.62 208,801 117,555   56

   4 Services 3,433.55 18,875.68 58,950 40,074   68

   5 Supplies And Materials 862.90 9,668.78 39,612 29,943   76

---------------  ----------------  ----------------  ----------  -----------  ---

    TOTAL FOR Function - 4 55,934.25 328,220.52 0.00 862,537 534,316   62

Function : 5  Operations & Maintenance

   1 Salaries 48,385.13 218,430.88 549,263 330,832   60

   2 Emp. Benefits/Allowances 10,406.01 54,884.03 132,540 77,656   59

   3 Services 287.00- 6,265.93 33,030 26,764   81

   4 Services 1,874.09 20,395.97 1,750.00 58,400 36,254   62

   5 Supplies And Materials 3,554.07 168,450.27 26,639.00 367,260 172,171   47

---------------  ----------------  ----------------  ----------  -----------  ---

    TOTAL FOR Function - 5 63,932.30 468,427.08 28,389.00   1,140,493 643,677   56

Function : 7  Transportation & Housing

   1 Salaries 17,425.03 65,959.80 200,099 134,139   67

   2 Emp. Benefits/Allowances 3,990.64 17,118.59 48,540 31,421   65

   3 Services 617.72 11,461.44 32,219 20,758   64

   4 Services 100.00 1,051.38 1,000 51-   5-

   5 Supplies And Materials 1,740.61 25,263.42 90,145 64,882   72

---------------  ----------------  ----------------  ----------  -----------  ---

    TOTAL FOR Function - 7 23,874.00 120,854.63 0.00 372,003 251,148   68

---------------  ----------------  ----------------  ----------  -----------  ---

  TOTAL FOR Fund -   0 613,745.66 2,446,107.84 31,477.90   7,444,721    4,967,135   67

Current Year:
Targets:
10-month expenses (Functions 1 & 7) 70% remaining
12-month expenses (Functions 4 & 5) 58% remaining
Overall Target 67% remaining





Page 5
C:\Users\shelly.woolf\OneDrive - School District 10 - Arrow Lakes\Attachments\SD10 1718 Absence Tracking Trend 

Analyis November

School District #10 (Arrow Lakes)

Sick, Medical, Dental Absences

November 30, 2017 - December Board Report

2017-2018 July Aug Sept Oct Nov YTD Total

Average

Per 

Employee

Employee

Head 

Count

AO 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 3.00 7.00 1.40 5

Exempt 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.50 6.00 10.50 1.75 6

Support Staff: Clerical/Lib Clk 0.00 0.00 0.86 6.71 2.00 9.57 1.91 5

Support Staff: Custodial 2.00 2.00 7.25 2.06 10.00 23.31 3.33 7

Support Staff: EA/PrA/SSC 0.00 0.00 10.99 25.18 26.50 62.67 2.98 21

Support Staff: Maintenance 1.00 0.00 0.00 6.67 13.00 20.67 6.89 3

Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 1.88 2.13 6.00 10.01 2.00 5

Teachers 0.00 0.00 23.40 38.20 44.50 106.10 2.79 38

TOTAL 4.00 3.00 49.38 82.45 111.00 249.83 2.78 90

2016-2017 July Aug Sept Oct Nov YTD Total

Average

Per 

Employee

Employee

Head 

Count

AO 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.40 8.40 1.40 6

Exempt 3.00 2.00 3.00 0.00 5.00 13.00 2.17 6

Support Staff: Clerical/Lib Clk 0.00 0.00 2.21 5.29 10.36 17.86 2.98 6

Support Staff: Custodial 5.00 3.00 9.99 4.75 18.07 40.81 5.83 7

Support Staff: EA/PrA/SSC 0.00 0.00 11.29 11.54 18.45 41.28 1.97 21

Support Staff: Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.44 1.75 3.19 1.60 2

Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00 3.75 5.25 1.05 5

Teachers 0.00 0.00 10.38 24.40 38.06 72.84 2.02 36

TOTAL 8.00 5.00 37.37 49.42 102.84 202.63 2.28 89

2015-2016 July Aug Sept Oct Nov YTD Total

Average

Per 

Employee

Employee

Head 

Count

AO 0.00 0.00 4.00 1.00 1.00 6.00 1.00 6

Exempt 1.00 5.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 8.00 1.33 6

Support Staff: Clerical/Lib Clk 0.00 0.00 2.97 6.97 2.50 12.44 1.78 7

Support Staff: Custodial 13.50 11.43 1.00 12.63 24.25 62.81 8.97 7

Support Staff: EA/PrA/SSC 0.00 0.00 15.16 23.07 35.46 73.69 3.68 20

Support Staff: Maintenance 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.38 0.00 4.38 1.46 3

Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.13 2.50 3.63 0.73 5

Teachers 0.00 0.00 47.57 30.60 40.55 118.72 2.83 42

TOTAL 15.50 17.43 72.70 77.78 106.26 289.67 3.02 96



Page 6
C:\Users\shelly.woolf\OneDrive - School District 10 - Arrow Lakes\Attachments\SD10 1718 Absence Tracking Trend 

Analyis November

School District #10 (Arrow Lakes)

Sick, Medical, Dental Absences

November 30, 2017 - December Board Report

2014-2015 July Aug Sept Oct Nov YTD Total

Average

Per 

Employee

Employee

Head 

Count

AO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.50 4

Exempt 0.00 0.00 2.00 3.00 3.00 8.00 1.33 6

Support Staff: Clerical/Lib Clk 0.00 0.00 0.21 3.71 4.79 8.71 1.45 6

Support Staff: Custodial 1.00 2.83 1.00 13.20 7.30 25.33 3.62 7

Support Staff: EA/PrA/SSC 0.00 0.00 5.14 15.99 6.71 27.84 1.47 19

Support Staff: Maintenance 0.00 0.88 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.88 0.63 3

Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.50 0.00 1.75 0.35 5

Teachers 0.00 0.00 6.05 42.53 58.37 106.95 2.74 39

TOTAL 1.00 3.71 15.65 78.93 83.17 182.46 2.05 89

2013-2014 July Aug Sept Oct Nov YTD Total

Average

Per 

Employee

Employee

Head 

Count

AO 2.00 0.00 10.00 23.00 5.00 40.00 8.00 5

Exempt 22.00 21.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 47.00 15.67 3

Support Staff: Clerical/Lib Clk 0.00 0.00 0.57 7.79 6.66 15.02 2.15 7

Support Staff: Custodial 12.45 18.13 3.81 4.25 6.76 45.40 7.57 6

Support Staff: EA/PrA/SSC 0.00 0.00 8.24 15.39 10.49 34.12 2.01 17

Support Staff: Maintenance 0.00 0.00 2.88 2.88 0.00 5.76 1.92 3

Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.38 0.38 3.76 0.75 5

Teachers 0.00 3.00 43.95 64.20 56.62 167.77 4.53 37

TOTAL 36.45 43.13 72.45 118.89 87.91 358.83 4.32 83

2012-2013 July Aug Sept Oct Nov YTD Total

Average

Per 

Employee

Employee

Head 

Count

AO 0.00 0.00 2.00 8.80 13.00 23.80 4.76 5

Exempt 1.00 2.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 7.00 2.33 3

Support Staff: Clerical/Lib Clk 0.21 0.57 2.22 10.40 10.94 24.34 3.48 7

Support Staff: Custodial 15.64 15.69 4.44 20.36 29.95 86.08 14.35 6

Support Staff: EA/PrA/SSC 0.00 0.00 10.73 16.54 26.74 54.01 3.18 17

Support Staff: Maintenance 1.00 1.00 0.00 4.00 2.00 8.00 2.67 3

Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.25 1.38 7.00 8.63 1.73 5

Teachers 0.00 2.00 17.52 29.63 35.12 84.27 2.28 37

TOTAL 17.85 21.26 38.16 93.11 125.75 296.13 3.57 83



December 12, 2017 
 
BOARD CHAIR REPORT –  
-continue with strategic plan 
-the Board is again planning on sending an ecard to all SD10 employees 
 
Correspondence: 

- Copies of letters sent to the Ministry and to BCSTA 
 

CUPE Board Liaison 
-met Dec. 12 
-discussed: 
 -the professional learning for CUPE staff on Jan 22 And Feb 23 
 -shared a spreadsheet on shortages and predicted need for EA’s and Strong Start workers 
 -will look into an agreement with Selkirk College for practicum placement for EA students 
-next meeting is January 9 

 
 
DPAC – 
 
-meet again on January 11 
 
 
OH&S –  
 
-met on November 16  
-each site shared their site inspections and fire and lock down drills 
-WHMIS training discussed – both Selkirk College and BCTF have courses available 
 -proposal for this to be done at Jan 22 pro-d day 
-the Emergency flipcharts are in every classroom, work areas and buses 
 -will be kept current 
-the parking problems at Nakusp Elementary was discussed again – will ask RCMP to talk to parents 
-District has invested in some Naloxone kits 
-next meeting is Jan. 30 
 

BCSTA 
 
-along with Quinn and Terry attended the BCSTA Academy at end of November 

-there were great presentations, including speeches from the Minister of Education and the 
Deputy Minister, an inspiring speech on Gender Identity by Ivan Coyote, a great presentation by 
students from a Surrey high school on their understanding of trusteeship and how they learned 
about it, a great debate among these students 
 

 
 



Trustee Report to Board, December 12, 2017 

 

The LESS PAC meeting was on December 5, 2017.  Under old business PAC passed a motion to sponsor 

after school supervision for 30 minutes in order to allow students to not have to ride the bus on the Red 

Mountain Rd leg of the journey, and then be picked up at 3:30 to travel to Hills.  There was discussion on 

Social Media education and that the BCTF offers presentations on this topic for parents and would come 

if requested.  Scott Kipkie (chair) will send a note home to parents to determine if there is enough 

interest for schedule a workshop in the new year.    

There is now a Social Justice Club at the school and there first action as a club was last week.  The week 

was dedicated to "Eliminating Gender Based Violence" - there were several events that the whole school 

participated in such as White Shirt Day and White Ribbon Day.  They ended the week with a shoe 

memorial outside the Credit Union and accepted donations of shoes and handbags for women's 

shelters.   

The RCMP are hosting a breakfast and craft morning on December 16th for K to Grade 6 students.   

The Winter Concert is December 20th.   

There are lots of activities happening after school hours.  The after school art and gym club is 

continuing; a youth dance program is happening twice a week in the gym; badminton and pickle ball, 

Wednesday and Thursday; Friday night youth gym drop-in has been successful.  

The Chamber of Commerce – nothing to report.   

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Rhonda Farrell 

 



NSS PAC – November 29, 2017 

No Report. Quin attended meeting in my absence. 

 

Aboriginal Education - Sub-Committee 

Small planning meeting for aboriginal day planning.  Meeting was full of great ideas and good start to 

our plans.  We will be meeting again on December 18th to continue our plans.  Next Ab ed meeting is 

January 15th. 

 

Submitted By: Trustee Teindl  



 

Superintendent’s Report –December 12th, 2017  

1 

  
 

    

 
 

1. Enrollment notes –  
 Total Head Count of 435.47 FTE student enrolment was submitted for our annual September 30th 

1701 count, a reduction of 7 FTE from September 2016 
 November’s FTE is 433; up 5 FTE from October and down 3 FTE since September.  

 
2. Shelley Moore Professional Learning - November 16 and 17  
 Inclusive and diversity education consultant, Shelley Moore, was in the district on November 16th  

and 17th working with teams of teachers from schools across the district and presented on the 17th, a 
district Pro-D day to rave reviews from our teachers, Education Assistants, and PVPs 

 Many thanks to Lorna Newman, Director of Learning, for her leadership in this work! 
 Shelley is well-recognized as an expert in this field and helps teach and coach teachers to support all 

the learners in their classroom as evident in her blog https://blogsomemoore.com/ and videos on her 
blog site including her now famous Bowling Video  

 A focus of Shelley’s work is ensuring that all students are successful and that we build on student 
strengths and competencies – goals that align with our Strategic Plan and School Growth Plans as 
well as the redesigned curriculum 

 Shelley will visit the district four more times this year, engaging school teams from across the district 
in professional learning built around the strengths and needs of their learners 
 

3. Skills Training Grants  
 We are awaiting news on our district application for two projects aligned with our Draft Strategic Plan 

as we work to deepen support of diverse pathways for student passion, interest and success and 
career development and transitions 

 Our Shoulder Tapper grant application includes support for our Coding initiative, Secondary Student 
Solar Energy Technologies Work Experience (installation of NES Solar Panels scheduled for Spring 
2018), GLOWS RoboGames Robotics Tournament, a Maker Day, and other STEM (Science, 
Technology, Engineering and Math) and STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts and Math) 
initiatives 

           December 12, 2017  
           Superintendent/Secretary Treasurer Report         
              Presented at the Education Partnership Committee,    
                 and Regular Meeting of the Board of Education 

            
 

https://blogsomemoore.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RYtUlU8MjlY


 

Superintendent’s Report –December 12th, 2017  

2 
 The Skills Training Access Grant supports further development of partnerships and work experience 

for our secondary students as well as career development opportunities for elementary students 
 

4. 2017-22 Strategic Plan Draft Plan Update (attached: bookmark, flyer and brochure) 
 We continue to work on the District Strategic Plan and thanks our amazing Executive Assistant and 

graphic design whiz, Michelle Grenier, have produced two new documents to help share the 
Strategic Plan more widely: a bookmark and a one page flyer with Goals and concise summaries 

 Our Bold Goals provide clear district direction for the next five years:  
Goal 1: Enhance Teaching and Learning  
Goal 2: Cultivate Connections and Relationships   
Goal 3: Build Advocacy for SD 10  

 A brochure outlining and summarizing the community consultation, and indicating objectives and 
strategies was shared at the November Board meeting  

 The feedback from all our partner groups in the consultation process has provided a framework for 
the detailed internal work plan that forms the Strategic Plan document  

 Our detailed internal plan is a roadmap for action and includes strategies, timelines and responsibility 
defined, and has been shared with the District Leadership Team and the Board  

 As the community consultations made clear, the District is already on the right track; our work in the 
next five years is to deepen and build on that very good foundation to ensure even greater success 
for all of our learners 

 
5. Selkirk College Regional Consortium Meeting – December 4th  
 The four West Kootenay school districts in the Selkirk College region met with President Angus 

Graeme on Monday, December 4th  
 It was a productive conversation with five main outcomes:  

1) In collaboration with the College, SD 8, 10, 20 and 51 will jointly host a regional K-16 
professional learning event on October 18, 2018, the Provincial Pro-D day  

 Focus is on the connections between K-12 and post-secondary, the transitions between 
our systems, and learning from and with one another  

 Jan Unwin, Superintendent of Graduation and Transitions from the Ministry, has agreed 
to be a keynote speaker 

2) A commitment to further discussions about expanding Work in Trades (ACE-IT) programs 
perhaps into Culinary Arts and trades programs, and serving smaller communities as well as the 
larger centres to allow for greater career development options for learners 
3) Districts are to review their current Education Assistant needs and identify current and future 
shortages so that collaboratively we may be able to provide data to the Ministry of Advanced 
Education for increased program spaces for this career diploma at Selkirk College 

 Potential blended delivery programs allowing students to live in their own communities 
and do some of the Education Assistant coursework online were discussed  

 The need to explore Early Childhood Educator training as districts are also anticipating 
shortages in these careers was also surfaced 

4) Discussion about Dual credit/Advanced acceptance/Pathway initiatives: Is there a possibility 
to better align secondary outdoor programs and Selkirk's Recreation, Fish and Wildlife, 
Integrated Environmental Planning, or Ski Resort Management for example? 
5) Build potential STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math) and STEAM (Science 
Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Math) initiatives for the region similar to the GLOWS 
Robotics program 
6) Increase access to Transitions opportunities for students to access online and blended 
university transfer courses, and other Selkirk programs they could take while in high school  

 
 

6. Ministry Funding Review Update 
 The Ministry of Education funding formula review has begun with November meetings with BCSTA, 

BCSSA, and BCASBO (BC Association of School Business Officlals 



 

Superintendent’s Report –December 12th, 2017  

3 
 A detailed technical survey has been distributed to Superintendents, Secretary-Treasurers and Board 

Chairs as the next phase of the review process, due at the end of December or early January 
 Regional BCSSA/BCASBO joint meetings with MoE Finance people will occur in April or May 
 The Ministry continues to say that the information gathered during last year’s Rural Engagement 

process will be used to help understand the pressures in rural districts  
 

7. ALTA-SD 10 2014-2019 Collective Agreement Finally Signed!   
 Finally all the “I”s are dotted and the “t”s are crossed and we have our signed 2014-2019 Collective 

Agreement 
 The bargaining and negotiations were the easy part, and completed years ago 
 Melding the Provincial Agreement language and local language and working collaboratively on a 4 

day work week Letter of Understanding were larger tasks  
 Big thanks to Ric Bardati, ALTA President for his dedication, commitment and leadership in 

completing the work alongside the district  
 But it’s time to celebrate, just before we start bargaining anew in 2019  

  
8. Burton Elementary School – Parent Meeting November 30  
 Director of Learning, Lorna Newman, and Superintendent, Terry Taylor, attended a meeting at 

Burton School with a group of parents interested in having their children attend Burton next year and 
into the future 

 There is a baby boom going on in Burton which we have seen through Strong Start numbers over the 
past few years due to lower housing prices and preference for acreage and rural lifestyle  

 The parents identified the benefits of not having their young children on the school bus each day or 
for shorter periods, being able to participate more actively in their children’s education as a result of 
having a school in the community, and being able to attract more young families to the area 

 A representative from the group of parents have contacted other parents from the Burton and 
Fauquier area to ask if parents may be interested in having their children attend Burton School, and 
are assembling a list of children’s ages, grades and their current school enrolment 

 We believe that almost all the children currently in school from the area are currently attending NES, 
with two registered at the Arrow Lakes Distributed Learning School and one at EES, though there are 
a number of children who would be entering school next year and over the subsequent years   

 Superintendent Taylor advised the parents that this was a preliminary meeting, that accurate 
potential enrollment, impact on NES enrolment, and budget implications would have to be considered  

 Changes in the Ministry funding formula will also have implications for the Board to consider  
 The Superintendent will work with the Ministry once potential numbers of children are determined in 

order to project potential costs, revenue, and funding in the current funding formula  
 Further information will be shared at the January Board meeting  

 
9. January 22nd Pro-D day  - School-based Professional Learning 
 The ALTA Pro-D Committee and the Director of Learning and Superintendent met last week to plan 

the joint ALTA/District Pro-D day 
 There were excellent suggestions for professional learning from all schools  
 After discussion, it was determined that the day will be school-based, with the school staff and 

Principal or Vice-Principal working closely to determine a powerful day of learning personalized for 
the needs of each school rather than a whole district day  

 
 



 

Three Bold Goals 

 

1) Enhance Teaching & 
Learning 

2) Foster Connection With our 
Community, Between 
Schools, and To The World 

3) Expand Board Advocacy 

 

2017-2022  

Strategic Plan 
DRAFT 

World Class Learning  in a  
Rural Environment 

Goal 2: Connections: With Community, Between Schools, To The World  

 Broaden connections between the school district and mentors, businesses, agencies, and              

post-secondary institutes (see also Goal 1 teaching and learning)   

 Continue to emphasize and encourage community use of our schools, so that schools remain the 

“heart” of the community 

 Foster after school programs sponsored by PAC, Rec Commission and school, parent and staff      

volunteers 

 Engage schools throughout the district to explore programs and learning activities which can be 

shared or developed across or between schools to create expanded opportunities for our learners 

 Explore ways to further support learners in more remote areas of the district  

 Continue to communicate with our parents, through our school and district websites, Facebook   

pages, brochures and films, the benefits of these linkages and engagement. 

 Keep the parents fully informed about our district directions and achievements 

 Continue to strengthen internal and external communications  

 Look for opportunities for schools and the district to continue to build respectful and caring rela-

tionships 

 Promote and celebrate the accomplishments of our learners, staff, schools and the district 

 Foster a culture of wellness and compassion 

 Involve our students in more festivals, performances and provincial competitions  

 Continue our collaborative and consultative structures which strengthen and enrich decision-making 

processes. 

 Bring the world to us and take us to the world:  

 foster International Education and student exchanges 

 connect and contribute to understanding of global issues and make a difference in the 

world  

 share SD 10 work at provincial, national and international conferences 

Goal 3: Board Advocacy   

 Raise awareness of the Ministry of Education 

highlighting the urgent need to address these 

challenges. 

 Contact and work alongside local governments 

to address the common issues facing both the 

school district and the communities 

 Advocate through the BCSTA for support of 

rural and remote school districts  

 Work with Chambers of Commerce to identify 

ways to strengthen local business, entrepreneur-

ship and the local economy  

 

 

World Class Learning  in a  
Rural Environment 

Students at the centre  of 

all that we do! 



 

 Continue to build on the current renewable 
energies and environmental initiatives 
which support the district’s mission, vision 
and values, and which have resulted in 

 Student learning in sustainability 
and environmental education 

 Opportunities for learning in 
careers related to renewable 
energies 

 cost savings and the protection of 
the environment. 

 Expand district outdoor and environmental 
learning experiences 

 Review with schools the ways in which 

students have access to outdoor learning 

experiences and explore opportunities to 

utilize outdoor spaces for gardens, 

greenhouses and learning 

 Deepen place-conscious connections 

between “global” and “local” perspectives -  

 Actualize our district motto: World Class 

Learning in a Rural Environment 

 Encourage physical activity, nutrition 

programs and mental well-being 

C. Learning Technologies  

 Re-establish the District Technology 

Committee with the specific Term of 

Reference to develop a District Technology 

Plan which addresses the issues identified 

throughout the consultation process 

 Provide professional learning for staff to 

support Online and Blended Learning 

pedagogies and the effective and 

appropriate use of technology to support all 

learners  

 Review the current level of district staffing 

dedicated to supporting district and school 

technologies. 

 Establish a Secondary Revisioning Committee to 
review our current and future program options, 
explore linking programs among the district’s 
schools and the develop blended learning 
options for our students.  

 Identify areas for teacher professional learning 

which deepen practice, and support the  

expansion of program options. 

 Continue to provide collaborative professional 

learning opportunities to build capacity in all our 

educators: support staff, teachers, and the 

Leadership Team 

 Continue to look for ways to take advantage of 

our “small size” to personalize and enrich our 

programs and activities. 

 Ensure that we address inclusion and SOGI in our 

district programs and structures 

 Continue to use a wide range of strategies to 

engage parents in learning about their children’s 

progress  

B. Place Conscious Learning  

Place conscious learning focuses on students 

constructing critical understanding of their 

community and place. Greater student engagement in 

what is relevant and what matters increases 

academic achievement, and helps students develop 

stronger ties to their community, enhances students’ 

appreciation for the natural world, and creates a 

heightened commitment to serve as active 

contributing citizens.  

Our Strategic Plan 
Goals 

1) Enhance Teaching 
& Learning 

2) Foster Connection 
with Community, 
Between Schools, To The World 

3) Expand Board Advocacy  

 

Goal 1: Enhance Teaching and Learning 

A. Personalization and Engagement 

 Ensure high standards, rigour and challenge for 
all learners 

 Continue to support innovation, risk-taking and a 
growth mindset 

 Expand the role of Elders and First Nation 
mentors in our schools 

 Continue to build on the district’s successful 

focus of Inquiry and Self-Directed Learning. 

 Explore the feasibility of enhancing program 
options and learning in the following areas: Art, 
Sports, Extra Curricular, Cafeteria, Field Study 
Experiences 

 Broaden opportunities for students to obtain 
certification in specialized areas such as:  Food 
Safe, Cafeteria, WMHIS, Search and Rescue, First 
Aid, Avalanche Training, etc 

 Further develop opportunities for laddering our 
programs with post-secondary to allow students 
to obtain certification and qualifications in a 
broad range of career areas 

 Expand the current entrepreneurial programs to 
allow students to further explore their passions 

 Deepen focus on Early Learning  

 Continue to promote buddying programs in our 
schools 

 Explore structures that may support organizing 

“The Board recognizes the continued 

need to provide diverse program op-

tions and district structures to ensure 

success for all learners.”.—Strategic 

Plan Consultation  

Share in our learning stories… 

 2017 Maker Day  

 2016-2017 Design Thinking  

 Aboriginal Education  

 Early Learning  

 Support for Student Learning 

https://youtu.be/WVkXlv8pECg


2017-2022  

District Strategic Plan  

Students are at the centre of all that we do! 

 

Enhance Teaching  
and Learning 

We’ll enhance teaching and learning through   

personalization and engagement,               
place-conscious learning, and technologies    

for learning  

 

 

 

 

 

Cultivate Connections  
and Relationships  

We’ll bring the world to our learners              
and take our learners to the world 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Build Advocacy for SD10 

We’ll advocate for SD10 and showcase         
our success 

 

 

 

 



2017-2022  
District Strategic Plan
OUR BOLD GOALS

Enhance Teaching and Learning

Cultivate Connections and Relationships

Build Advocacy for SD10

Students are at the centre of all  that we do!

We’ll enhance teaching and learning through personalization and engagement, place conscious 

learning, and technologies for learning.  

We’ll focus on:

• The need to continue to provide diverse program options, and provide school and district   

structures that ensure success for all learners

• Ensuring that our learners have ample hands-on, creative, and experiental opportunities and 

make successful transitions to thier post-secondary, career and life goals

• Greater student engagement in what is relevant and what matters 

We’ll bring the world to our learners and take our learners to the world.  

We’ll focus on:

• Building and sustaining respectful relationships at all levels and deepening the district’s           

collaborative and consultative culture 

• Stronger engagement of community within our schools, and stronger connections with         

businesses and agencies to foster learning opportunities for career training and employment

• Links between school programs and learners across our communities and with the world

We’ll advocate for SD10 and showcase our success! 

We’ll focus on:

• Increasing awareness of the needs of learners in our small, rural and remote school district 

• Advocating for resources and support to help sustain the work that we do

• Celebrating the success of our small-is-amazing school district



SD 10 (Arrow Lakes) STRATEGIC PLAN - DRAFT 7 – December 12, 2017 

19 

Appendix B:  
 

Draft Strategic Plan Timeline and Communication Plan:  
October 2-4th, 2017 –  

 13 consultation meetings on the Strategic Plan held with students, parents and staff in three 
communities: Edgewood, Nakusp and New Denver  

November 14, 2017 –  

 Draft Strategic Plan Goals and Community Consultation Summary and Themes Brochure 
presented at Education Partnership Committee  

 Draft Strategic Plan Goals and Community Consultation Summary and Themes Brochure shared 
with CUPE and ALTA at Board/Liaison meetings 

December 12, 2017 –  

 Updated Draft Strategic Plan with Action Plans presented at Education Partnership Committee. 

 One page draft Strategic Plan flyer and draft Strategic Plan bookmark presented at EPC 

 Any input or feedback on the Draft Plan received from public considered by the Board  
December 7th, 2017 –  

 Draft Strategic Plan Working Document including specific action plans and timelines shared and 
discussed with District Leadership Team  

December and January 2018 -  

 Trustees present Strategic Plan bookmarks, one-page Flyer, and Brochure at PAC meetings and 
at DPAC 

January 16, 2018 –  

 2017 - 2022 Strategic Plan approved by the Board of Education at Regular Board Meeting  
January 17, 2018 –  

 Working session with District Leadership and Strategic Plan working document 

 Alignment of Strategic Plan with School Growth Plans and school initiatives already underway 
February – April 2018 –  

 Strategic Plan Goals and Direction shared at Budget Consultation and Finance Committee 
meetings as foundational to 2018-19 budget planning 

May 18th, 2018 –  

 District Pro-D Day and Staff Appreciation – Official Launch of the Strategic Plan  
o What are we doing on the plan already?  
o Sessions for planning on big ideas, goal areas and action plans 

June 12th, 2018 – (and annually in June 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022)  

 Presentation at Regular Board Meeting: Strategic Plan progress to date 

 Parent evening in June to report on progress and inform parents and community?  
 
  



SD 10 (Arrow Lakes) STRATEGIC PLAN - DRAFT 7 – December 12, 2017 

20 

Appendix C:  
 

Draft Strategic Plan Communication Plan:  
Communication 
Tool  

What is it?  Who? Who is the 
audience? 

Why? What’s the 
purpose? 

1. Bookmark A bookmark printed on 
cardstock with three goals, 
image, and short context 
phrase  

All – staff, students, 
trustees, parents, 
community, the 
world  

Communicate the plan in 
short, impactful text and 
visual language 
Can be easily distributed to 
help reinforce our directions 
and goals 
Easy to remember, 
internalize, and use as a 
touchstone for decision-
making and action 

2.   One Page 
Flyer 

A one page overview of the 
three goals and summary of 
our directions using both 
images and text 

All – staff, students, 
trustees, parents, 
community, the 
world  
 
Available on the 
website and in print 
format  

More detail than the 
brochure but still an 
overview. 
Easily distributed as a 
poster, handout, flyer and 
also on the web 

3.   Brochure –  
Strategic Plan: 
Community 
Consultation 
Report  

A four-page brochure 
which identifies the three 
goals and Goal 1 sub- goals, 
as well as lists a summary of 
community consultation 
feedback and strategies 
using both text and image  

All – staff, students, 
trustees, parents, 
community  
 
Available on the 
website and in print 
format  
 

To ensure accountability to 
all the students, staff, 
parents and community that 
their voices in the 
consultation sessions have 
resulted in a plan and 
action. 
The feedback is detailed 
because the input we heard 
was rich and has informed 
details of our Strategic 
Plan. This is what we heard 
from you! 

4.   Public 
Strategic Plan 
Document 

A document that will live on 
our website and be 
downloadable. Goals, 
rationale for each goal, and 
the Strategic Plan objectives 
will all be communicated in 
text with images that 
correspond to branding in 
the Bookmark and the Flyer.  

All – staff, students, 
trustees, parents, 
community  
 
Available on the 
website  

A more detailed look at the 
elements of the Strategic 
Plan.  
Each year, an annual report 
on progress toward the 
objectives and goals using 
the same document format 
will be published at 
sd10.bc.ca, as well as 
presented at the Regular 
Board meeting each June 

5.   Working 
Document and 
Action Plans 

A document that will live on 
our website and be 
downloadable for the Board 
of Education and District 
Learning Team and be 
shared with staff. Goals, 
rationale for each goal, and 
the objectives will all be 

Internal only –
Board of Education 
and staff  
 
Available in the 
Administrative 
Handbook on the 
website 

This is an operational 
working document, living 
and breathing. Action plans 
are detailed to help inform 
direction aligned with the 
goals and objectives of the 
Strategic Plan. The actions 
are fluid and iterative over 



SD 10 (Arrow Lakes) STRATEGIC PLAN - DRAFT 7 – December 12, 2017 

21 

communicated in text with 
images that correspond to 
the branding in the 
bookmark and the flyer. 
Detailed action plans are 
developed and will continue 
to iterate as circumstances 
and context changes.  

time. As so much of our 
work in the Strategic Plan is 
deepening and 
strengthening, there will be 
some new initiatives, but 
most of the actions will be 
strategies to build on our 
current success as well as 
to strengthen in areas of 
need.  

6.   Organizer – 
The 3 Cs:  

 Create 

 Connect  

 Communicate  

A one page graphic 
organizer to demonstrate 
how the goals of the 
Strategic Plan connect with 
build from the foundation of 
the redesigned curriculum 
and assessment, the 
Framework for Enhancing 
Student Learning, and the 
Board’s Vision and Mission 

All – staff, students, 
trustees, parents, 
community  
 
Available on the 
website and in 
handout or poster 
format 

To communicate how the 
three goals of the Strategic 
Plan sit in context with one 
another. Goal 1: Enhance 
Teaching and Learning is 
the “Create” 
Goal 2: Cultivate 
Connections and 
Relationships is the 
“Connect”, and  
Goal 3: Build Advocacy for 
SD 10 is the 
“Communicate”  

 


	2017-12-12- DRAFT - Regular Meeting Minutes
	Nov 2017 Financial Report to Board - Assistant ST
	SD10 1718 Absence Tracking Trend Analyis November YTD.pdf
	Nov YTD Only


	Board Chair Report
	Trustee Farrell dec 12 report
	Trustee Teindl's Report
	Superintendent Report to December 12 2017 EPC and Regular Board Meeting
	2017-2022 Strategic Plan Brochure
	2017-2022 Strategic Plan Book Mark Final Draft
	2017-2022 Strategic Plan Poster Final Draft
	2017-2022 Strategic Plan Working Doc Draft 7 - Appendix B and C
	Draft 7 - 2017-22 Strategic Plan 19
	Draft 7 - 2017-22 Strategic Plan 20
	Draft 7 - 2017-22 Strategic Plan 21




